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REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL
To: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
From: Jason Simpson, City Manager

Prepared By: Remon Habib, City Engineer

Date: October 11, 2022

Subject: Professional Services Agreement with Alta California Geotechnical Inc., for
the SB-1 Downtown Pavement Rehabilitation Project, CIP Project No.
Z10059

Recommendation

Approve and authorize the City Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with
Alta California Geotechnical Inc. for the SB-1 Downtown Pavement Rehabilitation Project, CIP
Project No. 210059, in the amount of $56,000.00 plus an additional 10% contingency in such
final form as approved by the City Attorney.

Background

On March 23, 2022, the City of Lake Elsinore solicited a Request for Proposal (RFP) for
geotechnical services to be performed on the SB-1 Downtown Pavement Rehabilitation Project.

On April 1, 2022, proposals were received, and ALTA California Geotechnical Inc. was selected
for geotechnical services. The City awarded the Downtown Pavement Resurfacing SB-1 Project
on May 25, 2022, to perform pavement grind and overlay, slurry, traffic striping, and other
repairs as shown on the improvement plans.

Discussion
ALTA California Geotechnical, Inc. will provide geotechnical services, material testing, and
inspection services per the project specifications. Services include aggregate testing, asphalt

mix testing, compaction testing, asphalt gradation, and slurry wet track abrasion tests per project
specifications.

Fiscal Impact
Funding for this project has been allocated under the City’s adopted CIP.
Exhibits

A — Agreement
B - Proposal
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